

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 6:01 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Flint's consecutive population

Cadmus needs to confirm populations for a few systems. Flint is one of them. We reported a population of ~124,000 for the city last year, along with another ~148,000 in consecutive customer systems for a total of ~272,000. However, Flint reported only the city's population on their 2011 Needs Survey, and they listed only 102,000 which I suspect may be the 2011 Census.

Do you have up to date values for Flint and their customers? Is 102,000 correct for the city proper? Is it from the 2011 Census? What population values are we currently listing for Flint and their consecutive customers?

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Julien, Tom (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 1:05 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Hall, Ben (DEQ); Bennett, Charles (DEQ); Bodnar, Brent (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ); VanOtteren, Bruce (DNR); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: FW: NRC#1002464 - Genessee Cty Oil Spill

Adam,

As we discussed, not sure if spill could impact Flint River which is listed as having a public water supply intake for Flint. Spill listed as near a drain close to Sister Lake 2-3 miles from Flint River. Listed as having occurred on 2/3/12 (Friday).

Please see below PEAS incident report number NRC-1002464

Thanks!

Tom Julien, On Call
 MDEQ-PEAS
 Office: 517-335-3711
 PEAS Cell: 517-331-8599

-----Original Message-----

From: Julien, Tom (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 11:45 AM
To: Hall, Ben (DEQ)
Cc: VanOtteren, Bruce (DNR); Bennett, Charles (DEQ); Bodnar, Brent (DEQ); Vanderlaan, Mary (DEQ)
Subject: FW: NRC#1002464 - Genessee Cty Oil Spill

500 gal oil spill reported. Spill nearby drain which is tributary of Sister Lake. Possible water impact.

Please see below PEAS incident report number NRC-1002464

Please confirm receipt of this incident information, and if possible advise as to lead staff!

Thanks!

Tom Julien, On Call
 MDEQ-PEAS
 Office: 517-335-3711
 PEAS Cell: 517-331-8599

-----Original Message-----

From: HQS-PF-flidr-NRC@uscg.mil [mailto:HQS-PF-flidr-NRC@uscg.mil]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2012 11:28 AM
To: Schleusener, Paul (DEQ); Julien, Tom (DEQ); Lawson, Autumn (DEQ); Yocum, William (DEQ); Mroczkowski, Kenneth (DEQ)
Subject: NRC#1002464